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From: Linda_Carr@tac.vic.gov.au [mailto:Linda_Carr@tac.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2011 06:00

To: Roger Veen

Subject: Linda Carr

HI Roger

how are you ? getting back into sailing ? | have gone back to race management/start boat at the
Geelong club - don't forget if you are ever in Melbourne or Geelong to give me a call (0438.826.610).

| have found a Rotary club near my office that meets in the morning. Could you please arrange a
transfer of membership ?

It is Central Geelong in District 9780. Do | need to send any other information ?
Thank you and warm regards

Linda

Linda Carr

Senior Improvement Lead

Transport Accident Commission

@ Direct: 03 5225 7081

>4 E-mail: linda_carr@tac.vic.gov.au

‘Y Web: www.tac.vic.gov.au

MEDIA RELEASE 14 November 2012

The Leukaemia Foundation is the only national not-for-profit organisation dedicated to the care and cure of
patients and families living with leukaemias, lymphomas, myeloma and related blood disorders. 1800 620 420
| www.leukaemia.org.au

Daryl Braithwaite 'Concert for Cure and Care'

for the Leukaemia Foundation
Tickets are on sale now as legendary Australian singer Daryl Braithwaite comes to
Bunbury WA for one night, March 24, 2012 for the inaugural ‘Concert for Cure and
Care’ raising funds for the Leukaemia Foundation.

In a distinguished career spanning more than thirty years, Daryl Braithwaite is one
of Australia's award winning premier performers.
The phenomenally successful album “Edge” was released in 1988 and spent well
over a year in the national charts. Edge spawned hit singles "As The Days Go By",
"All T Do", "Let Me Be" and the gold single "One Summer". The album topped the
ARIA charts in 1989 and became the highest selling CD in CBS Australia's history.
With a voice that soars with inspiration, soul and warmth, Daryl Braithwaite should
not be missed.

Support the Leukaemia Foundation in the South West and spread the word to family
and friends about the 'Concert for Cure and Care.'
“We hope to raise significant funds from the ‘Concert to Cure and Care’ to continue
the valuable work of the Leukaemia Foundation,” said Deb Wilkins, Community
Relationships Regional.
The Leukaemia Foundation is the only national not-for-profit organisation dedicated
to the care and cure of patients and families living with leukaemias, lymphomas,
myeloma and related blood disorders.
The Leukaemia Foundation provides free support services for patients and their
families including: information, emotional support, transport and accommodation for
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http://www.tac.vic.gov.au/

regional families required to relocate closer to city hospitals. The Foundation also
invests millions of dollars each year in vital research to improve treatments and find
cures.

The Concert will be held at Bunbury Regional Entertainment Centre on 24 March
2012 at 8pm. Tickets can be purchased via 1300 661 272.

Tickets- $44.50 and are on sale NOW and in time for Christmas!!!

Check out Bunbury Entertainment Centre:
http://purchase.tickets.com/buy/TicketPurchase?agency=BREC&organ_val=21820&s
chedule=list

Sponsors & Supports: Alcoa, Brunswick Agricultural Society, Quality Hotel Lord Forrest, Sarb
Media

ENDS

For event enquiries:

Brooke Thomas, Sarb Media

M: 0400 852 366

For all Leukaemia Foundation enquiries:

Deb Wilkins

Community Relationships Regional WA, Leukaemia Foundation

P: 08 9721 6298 M: 0401 696 951 E: dwilkins@Ileukaemia.org.au
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